

DATE UPDATED:

8/16/24

COLLEGE/SCHOOL:

Grossman School of Business

DEPARTMENT:

MAcc Program

PROGRAM NAME:

Masters of Accountancy

PROGRAM LEVEL

Master's Program

[LINK TO PROGRAM WEBSITE](https://www.uvm.edu/business/program/master-accountancy)<https://www.uvm.edu/business/program/master-accountancy>

State	Link to State Licensure Site	Meets*
AK	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professional	Yes
AL	https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/	Yes
AR	https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of	Yes
AZ	https://www.azaccountancy.gov/	Yes
CA	https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml	Yes
CO	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy	Yes
CT	https://www.ctcpas.org/advocacy/state-board	Yes
DC	https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1617381	Yes
DE	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/	Yes
FL	https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/	Yes
GA	https://gsba.georgia.gov/	Yes
HI	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/	Yes
IA	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants	Yes
ID	https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/	Yes
IL	https://www.ilboe.org/	Yes
IN	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home/	Yes
KS	https://ksboa.kansas.gov/	Yes
KY	https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	Yes
LA	https://cpaboard.state.la.us/	Yes
MA	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy	Yes
MD	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/cpa/	Yes
ME	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/profess	Yes
MI	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/	Yes
MN	https://boa.state.mn.us/	Yes
MO	https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp	Yes
MS	https://www.msarpa.ms.gov/	Yes
MT	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/	Yes
NC	https://nccpaboard.gov/	Yes
ND	https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/	Yes
NE	https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/	Yes
NH	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-accountancy	Yes
NJ	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc	Yes
NM	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individ	Yes
NV	https://nvboaprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/NVBOA	Yes
NY	https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants	Yes
OH	https://acc.ohio.gov/	Yes
OK	https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html	Yes
OR	https://www.oregon.gov/boa/Pages/Home.aspx	Yes

PA	https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices	Yes
RI	https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire-professionals-board	Yes
SC	https://llr.sc.gov/	Yes
SD	https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/	Yes
TN	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.h	Yes
TX	https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/	Yes
UT	https://www.dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/	Yes
VA	https://boa.virginia.gov/	Yes
WA	https://acb.wa.gov/	Yes
WI	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/De	Yes
WV	https://www.boa.wv.gov/	Yes
WY	https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/	Yes
GUAM	https://www.guamboa.org/	Yes
PR	https://www.estado.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/contad	Yes
USVI	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirem	Yes
CNMI	https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/cnmi/ The Board has not established a website at this time and is currently not accepting applications for the Uniform CPA Examination.	

* UVM's Master of Accountancy program offers coursework that would meet requirements to sit in this state or territory; however, students are responsible for selecting the necessary electives to meet state requirements. Students are advised to research state requirements prior to course selection each semester. The UVM MAcc program director or coordinators can be consulted for help, but the responsibility for appropriate course enrollment rests with the student.